
Project: Construction of New Pier
Bidder: Luzviminda

Bill No. Description Queries Response
Financial Component What is the standard format of Detailed 

Estimates Form?
Already forwarded to BAC Secretariat. 

Technical and Financial Component How many original and duplicate copies of 
bidding documents to submit?

Refer to Bid Documents Instruction to 
Bidders.

Project Implementation Is the existing roro ramp can be use as 
materials and equipment offloading 
facilities by contractor's vessel?

The Roro Pier will be operational during 
Construcion Phase. The Contractor may 
use the pier as client of ESB for offloading 
of materials and equipment. The 
allowable draft of the pier is 4 meters. 

2.1 Bill No. 2 - Marginal Wharf Supply and 
Delivery of Steel Pile Pipes including 
interlock connectors. 

What is the length of interlock 
connectors? Is it same with the length of 
Steel Pipe Piles of 21 meters?

Yes. Same length. 

8.1.19
Bill No. 8 - Support Facilities Waterlines 
(100mmØ)

Kindly specify the description of this item. Stand Pipe Hydrant with Water Meter, 
Commercial Type,(100mmØ)

8.1.24

Bill No. 8 Support Facilities Waterlines 
Sewerafe Line (Including STP, 45 CMD) Kindly provide details for Note 8, Note 11 

(Mastic Jointing) and Note 14 (Rocker 
Pipe) as stated on the plan (Sheet No. 
49a/63). Also, please provide Annex D for 
Additional References, as mentioned on 
the Bill of Quantities. 

Annex D will be provided. 

8.2.6

Bill No. 8 Support Facilities Electrical 
Works Concrete Manhole complete with 
pulling iron, cable tray and ground rod.

Kindly provide detail/ plan/ drawing for 
this item.

Refer to Philippine Electrical Code.

8.2.15.2

Bill No. 8 Support Facilities Electrical 
Works (Upgrading of Service Entrance 
Equipment) Manhole

Kindly provide detail/ plan/ drawing for 
this item.

Refer to Philippine Electrical Code.

9.1

Bill No. 9 Demolition of Existing of 
Marginal Wharf. Demolition of existing marginal wharf will 

be up to what specific elevation? May we 
request for as-built drawings for the 
existing Marginal Wharf? Where will be 
the disposal area of demolished wharf? 

No as built drawing available for existing 
Marginal Wharf. Disposal area of 
demolished materials will be designated 
by PNOC. 

Will be provided
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